

# National Collegiate Athletic Association OFFICIAL SCORING SUMMARY

U.S.C.

vs.

LSU

Visitors

Home

Date SEPT. 29, 1979 Site TIGER STADIUM Attendance 78,322

Score by Quarters	1	2	3	4	Final
U.S.C.	3	0	0	14	17
LSU	0	9	3	0	12

USC - Hipp 32 FG 4:58 1st Q  
33 yds, 6 plays Drive time - 3:03

LSU - L.J. Jones 13 pass from ENSMINGER 12:38 2nd Q (pass failed)  
60 yds, 8 plays Drive time - 2:46

LSU - BARTHEL 32 FG 2:36 2nd Q  
42 yds, 7 plays Drive time - 1:50

LSU - BARTHEL 28 FG 3:33 3rd Q  
86 yds, 12 plays Drive time - 4:56

USC - White 4 RUN 9:54 4th Q (Hipp kick)  
57 yds, 6 plays Drive time - 2:29

USC - K. Williams 8 pass from McDONALD 0:33 4th Q (Hipp kick)  
79 yds, 10 plays Drive time - 3:44

Time of Game: Kickoff 7:30 pm End of Game 10:11 Total Elapsed Time 2:41

Officials \_\_\_\_\_

Temperature 81° Wind 3 mph W Weather CLEAR, 62-70% humidity

**Sample scoring descriptions:**

- Winsockie-Smith 6 run (Jones run) 9:56
- Tech-Jones 22 pass from Brown (Williams kick) 4:33
- Winsockie-Smith 3 run (kick failed) 13:06
- Tech-FG Jones, 23, 2:12
- Winsockie-Safety, Smith tackled Jones in endzone, 5:05
- Tech-Jones 13 run (Jones pass from Brown) 1:57

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

REVISED

REVISED

	USC	LSU
First Downs .....	20	17
Rushing .....	13	10
Passing .....	6	6
Penalty .....	1	1
Rushing Attempts .....	46	42
Yards Rushing .....	264	208
Yards Lost Rushing .....	13	39
Net Yards Rushing .....	251	169
Net Yards Passing .....	145	103
Passes Attempted .....	20	23
Passes Completed .....	14	6
Had Intercepted .....	1	1
Total Offensive Plays .....	66	65
Total Net Yards .....	396	272
Average Gain Per Play .....	6.0	4.2
Fumbles: Number—Lost .....	5-2	1-0
Penalties: Number—Yards .....	8-61	5-57
Interceptions: Number—Yards .....	1-3	1-0
Number of Punts—Yards .....	4	7
Average Per Punt .....	33.8	38.1
Punt Returns: Number—Yards .....	2-12	3-3
Kickoff Returns: Number—Yards .....	3-41	3-65

Time of Possession

	USC	LSU
1st Q	8:00	7:00
2nd Q	7:21	7:39
3rd Q	8:38	6:22
4th Q	7:51	7:09
GAME	31:50	28:10

Possession Downs

	USC	LSU
3rd Down	4-13	5-14
4th Down	1-1	0-0

National Collegiate Athletic Association  
**FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS**  
**USC** **LSU**

Visitors

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
P. Mc DONALD	4	15	6	9	0	9
C. WHITE	31	191	6	185	1	27
ALLEN	9	49	1	48	0	15
HAYES	2	9	0	9	0	6
Totals	46	264	13	251	0	27

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
P. Mc DONALD	20	14	1	145	1	24
Totals	20	14	1	145	1	24

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
BRENNER	4	46	0	17
BUTLER	2	32	0	24
C. WHITE	2	2	0	3
ALLEN	2	10	0	5
K. WILLIAMS	2	26	1	18
RAKSHANI	1	14	0	14
GARCIA	1	15	0	15
Totals	14	145	1	24

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
PYROR	4	135	33.8	40
Totals	4	135	33.8	40

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
HIPP	3	1	32
Totals	3	1	32

All Returns	Punts		Kickoffs		Intercepted	
	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
BUTLER	2	-12	1	-24	-	-
FISCHEIR	-	-	-	-	1	-3
MACKENZIE	-	-	1	-0	-	-
HAYES	-	-	1	-17	-	-
Totals	2	-12	3	-41	1	-3

Home Team

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
WOODLEY	12	61	20	41	0	23
GABAN	10	23	7	16	0	9
HERNANDEZ	5	40	0	40	0	24
L.D. JONES	9	68	1	67	0	37
SOLLEAU	3	16	0	16	0	9
MYLES	2	0	2	(-2)	0	-
PORTER	1	0	9	(-9)	0	-
Totals	42	208	39	169	0	37

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
ENSMINGER	13	5	0	91	1	28
WOODLEY	10	1	1	12	0	12
Totals	23	6	1	103	1	28

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
CARSON	2	27	0	15
PORTER	2	35	0	20
L.D. JONES	1	13	1	13
DELEE	1	28	0	28
Totals	6	103	1	28

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
ADAMS	6	226	37.6	46
MAHEOUZ	1	41	41.0	41
Totals	7	267	38.1	46

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
BARTHEL	2	2	32
Totals	2	2	32

All Returns	Punts		Kickoffs		Intercepted	
	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
TEAL	1	-6	-	-	-	-
C. WILLIAMS	2	(-3)	3	-65	1	-0
Totals	3	-3	3	-65	1	-0

National Collegiate Athletic Association

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

Tackles

Player <u>LSU</u> (Team)	Tackles							
	UT	AT	Tot	for Loss	QB SACK	Fumb Rcvd	Pass Intc	Pass BrUp
Hill	9	5	14					
Frizzell	4	5	9					
Quinn	6	7	13	1-4				
Atiyeh	7	4	11	1-1				
DePutte	5	4	9					
Teal	5	0	5			1		
White	4	6	10	1-1				
C. Williams	4	1	5				1-0	1
Adams	3	3	6					1
Thibodeaux	2	1	3					
Bless	2	0	2					
Richardson	1	2	3					
D. Williams	1	0	1					
Bowser	1	1	2					
Turner	1	0	1					
Phillips	0	2	2					
Thomas	0	1	1			1		
Carson	1	0	1					



LSU VS SO. CALIFORNIA                      FIRST QUARTER  
Tiger Stadium    (First Meeting)

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-by-Play

LSU Coach - Charley McClendon  
Career record - W132-L54-T7  
Series Record - No previous record  
Season Records - LSU 2-0  
                  44 Colorado 0  
                  47 Rice 3

USC Coach - Johnny Robinson  
Career Record - W 34 L 6 T 0  
Series Record - First meeting  
Season Record; USC 3-0  
                  21 Tex as Tech 7  
                  42 Oregon State 7  
                  48 Minnesota 14

Next LSU foe: FLORIDA GATORS (SEC)  
                  Saturday, Oct. 6, 1979  
                  Tiger Stadium

Weather Conditions:  
Temperature: 81 ~~XXXXXX~~ degrees  
Sky Condition: Clear  
Humidity: 62% Game time: ~~XXXXXX~~ 70%  
Winds: 3 MPH from West

Tonight's Attendance:  
Estimated: 76,092 (sellout)

Team Captains: LSU - 8 David Woodley, 37 Willie Teal, 68 Ivan Phillips  
                  USC - 90 Brad Streeleman, 14 Rob Preston

Coin Toss: LSU won toss, will receive, USC will kick off and defend North Goal.

#### PLAY BY PLAY

Kerr kicks off for USC to LSU end zone. Chris Williams grounds ball, LSU plays from own 20

LSU 15:00

L20 1-10 Gajan at middle (H. Gray, Sperling) gets 5  
L25 2-5 Gajan at right tackle (Fisher, Smith) gets 9 and FIRST DOWN  
L34 1-10 Gajan at middle (Banks, Lepka), no play, LSU15 holding  
L19 1-25 Gajan right side (Sperling) gets 5  
L24 2-20 Woodley pass left for Hernandez incomplete  
L24 3-20 Gajan at middle (Jones, Sperling) gets 1  
L25 4-19 Adams punts to USC29, 46-yard punt, Butler returns 3 to USC 32

USC 12:04

C32 1-10 White (Hill, Bowser) gets 2 at right side  
C34 2-8 Allen gets 5 (Atiyeh, Hill) gets 3  
C37 3-3 McDonald keeps at middle for 6 (Frizzell) FIRST DOWN  
C43 1-10 White left side (Quinn, Williams) for 10 FIRST DOWN  
L45 1-10 Allen left side no gain (Bowser, Phillips, Adams)  
L45 2-10 McDonald passes deep for K. Williams, intercepted by C. Williams in end zone. LSU takes over at own 20

LSU 8:21

L20 1-10 Gajay at left side (D. Johnson) for 2  
L22 2-8 Woodley pass left side for Carson, intercepted by Fishel, returns 3 to L33 stopped by (Carson)

USC 8:01

L33 1-10 McDongld over middle to Brenner for 9 (Hill, Frizzell)  
L24 2-1 McDonald passes left for Butler (Williams) for 8 FIRST DOWN  
L16 1-10 USC penalized 5 yards delay of game  
L21 1-15 McDonald passes deep into end zone for Butler incomplete (Williams covers

LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

First Quarter  
Continued

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-By-Play

L21 2-15 White right side (Hill, Teal, Frizzell) gets 3  
L18 3-12 McDonald passes left side to White (Hill) for 3  
L15 4-9 Hipp attempts 32-yard field goal. IS GOOD T:4:58  
Drive for 33 yards in 6 plays - Drive time: 3:03 - USC leads 3-0

Kerr kicks off for USC to LSU 10 - Williams returns 26 to L36 (Ward)

LSU 4:46

L36 1-10 Hernandez up middle for 1 (Scoggins, Lott)  
L37 2-9 Woodley keeps at middle for 5 (Gray, Lepka)  
L42 3-4 Gajan on pitch left no gain, tripped  
L42 4-4 Adams punts to USC 4 - downed by Teal - 54 yard punt, No play, USC illegal procedure - 16 yards, Gives LSU FIRST DOWN  
C42 1-10 Gajan at right side (Gray, Busick) for 1  
C41 2-9 Woodley passes left side for Carson, thru wn short  
C41 3-9 Woodley passes left side for Carson, incomplete, Covered by Ward - USC time  
C41 4-9 Mahfouz punts into U SC end zone - 41-yard punt, USC plays from own 20

USC 1:58

C20 1-10 White runs right side (Frizzell, Quinn, DeRutte) for 7  
C27 2-3 White ~~kne~~ hits middle loses 1 (Atiyeh)  
C26 3-4 McDonald back to pass, broken up by Adams  
C26 4-4 Pryor punts to LSU 34 - punt for 40 yards - Williams returns 6

LSU 0:24 Ensminger qb

L40 1-10 Gajan around right side loses 3 (Lott)  
L37 2-13 (Ensminger qb) passes to Carson for 15 (Smith) as first quarter ends FIRST DOWN

U SC 3, LSU 0

(More)

# National Collegiate Athletic Association

## QUICKIE STATISTICS

First Quarter      Half      Third Quarter      Final  
 (Circle One)

### TEAM

	USC	LSU
	Visitors	Home Team
Score.....	3	0
First Downs.....	3	3
Rushes—Yardage (Net) .....	8-32	10-26
Passing Yardage (Net) .....	20	15
*Return Yardage (Net).....	6	6
Passes—Att.-Comp.-Int. ....	6-3-1	5-1-1
Total Offense—Yards .....	52	41
Punts (Number-Average) .....	1-40-0	2-43-5
Fumbles—Lost .....	0-0	0-0
Penalties—Yards.....	2-21	1-15

\*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

### INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

Visitors					Home Team				
Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long	Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.		Yds.	TD	Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.		Yds.	TD
_____	_____		_____	_____	_____	_____		_____	_____
_____	_____		_____	_____	_____	_____		_____	_____
Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long	Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____	_____
Punting	No.		Avg.	Long	Punting	No.		Avg.	Long
_____	_____		_____	_____	_____	_____		_____	_____
_____	_____		_____	_____	_____	_____		_____	_____



LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

SECOND QUARTER

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-B y-Play

USC leads, 3-0

LSU 15:00

USC48 1-10 Gajan right side (McGrew, Sperling) loses 3  
L49 2-13 Ensminger passes deep left side for ~~CARSON INCOMPLETE~~  
L49 3-13 ENSMINGER PASSES MIDDLE TO PORTER (SMITH) FOR 15 FIRST DOWN  
C36 1-10 HERNANDEZ KICKS MIDDLE (FISHER, SMITH) FOR 24-AND FIRST DOWN  
E12 1-10 GAJAN RUNS RIGHT SIDE (WARD) MINUS 1  
C13 2-11 Ensminger over middle to LdJones 13 AND TOUCHDOWN (also FIRST DOWN)  
T: 12:38 - Barthel (holder fumbles snap, attempts pass incomplete  
Drive - 60 yards 8 plays. Drive time: 2:46 - LSU 6, USC 3  
Bartel kicks off for LSU to USC 20, McKenzie fumbles ball out of bounds

USC 12:34

C20 1-10 Allen for 2 (Adams)  
C22 2-8 White at right side 16 (Quinn, Phillips) FIRST DOWN  
C36 1-10 White right side for 23 (DeRutte) FIRST DOWN  
L39 1-10 McDonald for 9 (Frizzell, Adams)  
L30 2-1 Al len carries, no play delay game USC minus 5  
L35 2-6 McDonald fumbles, recovers no gain  
L35 3-6 U S C delay game 5 yard pena lty  
L40 3-11 McDonald passes left side to Allen for 5 (Adams, Derutte)  
L35 4-6 Pryor punts out of bounds at LSU 12 = 23 yard punt

LSU 8:36

L12 1-10 LdJones carries for 5 (Edwards)  
L17 2-5 LdJones at right side (Sperling) for 5 FIRST DOWN  
L22 1-10 LdJones minus 1 (Fisher)  
E21 2-11 LdJones (McGrew, Lepka) gains 3  
L24 3-8 Soileau left side (Fisher) gains 9 FIRST DOWN  
L33 1-10 Ensminger pass incomplete  
L33 2-10 Myles (Achica) left side loses 2  
L31 3-12 Ensminger pass right side for (Lott) Murphree is incomplete  
L31 4-12 Adams punts 44 yards to C25 - Butler returns 9

USC 5:09

C34 1-10 White right side (Hill, Atiyeh) gains 5  
C39 2-5 ~~White~~ gains 3, fumbles and Teal recovers for LSU at USC 42  
Allen

LSU 4:26

C42 1-10 LdJones right side for 2 (Scoggins, D. Johnson)  
C40 2-8 Ensminger pass right side for Murphree incomplete  
C40 3-8 Ensminger pass at middle to Porter for 20 FIRST DOWN (Scoggins)  
C 20 1-10 LdJones gains 2 at left side (Edwards, Sperling)

[CONTINUED]

LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

Second Quarter  
Continued

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-By-Play

LSU

C18 2-8 Soileau at middle (Gray, Banks) gets 3  
C15 3-5 Ensminger pass for Wallis right side, ~~breakthrough~~ incomplete  
C15 4-5 Bartel attempts 32-yard field goal. IT'S GOOD (T:2:36)  
Drive 42 yards in 7 plays. Drive time: 1:50 LSU leads, 9-3

Bartel kicks off for LSU to USC end zone. Butler receives and grounds ball

USC 2:36

C20 1-10 White right side (Atiyeh), no play, USC 5-yard penalty illegal procedure  
C15 1-15 White right side (Hill) for 27 and FIRST DOWN  
C42 1-10 USC minus 5 yards, illegal procedure  
C37 1-15 White right side (Quinn) gets 7  
C44 2-8 McDonald back to pass, fumbles, Foote recovers Loss of 6 by qb  
C38 3-14 Allen right side for 15 (Quinn, White) FIRST DOWN  
L47 1-10 McDonald pass right side to Brenner for 12 FIRST DOWN USC time at 0:  
L35 1-10 McDonald pass left side to Butler (Teal, Quinn) for 24 FIRST DOWN  
L11 1-10 Hipp attempts 26-yard field goal - NO GOOD as time runs out

LSU 9, USC 3

# National Collegiate Athletic Association

## QUICKIE STATISTICS

First Quarter

Half

Third Quarter

Final

(Circle One)

### TEAM

	USC Visitors	LSU Home Team
Score.....	3	9
First Downs.....	9	9
Rushes—Yardage (Net).....	19-133	22-82
Passing Yardage (Net).....	61	63
*Return Yardage (Net).....	15	6
Passes—Att.—Comp.—Int. ....	9-6-1	13-4-1
Total Offense—Yards.....	194	145
Punts (Number—Average).....	2-31.5	3-43.7
Fumbles—Lost.....	4-1	0-0
Penalties—Yards.....	6-41	1-15

\*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

### INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

USC Visitors					LSU Home Team				
Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long	Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
C. WHITE	10	99	0	27	GAJAN	10	16		9
ALLEN	5	25	0	15	LD JONES	6	16		5
McDONALD	4	9	0	9	SOLLEAU	2	12		9
					HERNANDEZ	2	25		24
Passing	Att.—Comp.—Int.	Yds.	TD		Passing	Att.—Comp.—Int.	Yds.	TD	
McDONALD	9-6-1	61	0		WOODLEY	4-0-1	0	0	
					ENSMINGER	9-4-0	63	0	
Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long	Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
BRENNER	2	21	0	12	CAPSTON	1	15	0	15
BUTLER	2	32	0	24	BRADDA	2	35	0	20
G. WHITE	1	3	0	3	LD JONES	1	13	1	13
ALLEN	1	5	0	5					
Punting	No.	Avg.	Long		Punting	No.	Avg.	Long	
PRYOR	2	31.5	40		ADAMS	2	45.0	46	
					MAHFUZI	1	41.0	41	

TIME OF POSSESSION	USC	LSU	POSSESSION DOWNS	USC	LSU
1ST Q	8:00	7:00	3RD DOWN	2-5	3-8
2ND Q	7:21	7:59	4TH DOWN	0-0	0-0
HALF	15:21	14:57			

LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

THIRD QUARTER

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-By-Play

Halftime Score: LSU 9, USC 3

Mike

Barthel kicks off for LSU to USC 1, Butler returns 24 yards to USC25 (Turner)

U SC 14:54

C25 1-10 White runs at left end for 7 (Quinn)  
C32 2-3 White left side (Teal) for 19 FIRST DOWN  
L49 1-10 White left side (Atiyeh, White, Hill) for 6  
L43 2-4 White left side (Hill, Frizzell, Atiyeh) gains 3  
L40 3-1 White left side (DeRutte, Frizzell) for 4 FIRST DOWN  
L36 1-10 Hayes runs right side (DeRutte, White, Frizzell) gets 6  
L30 2-4 Allen at left guard (Quinn, Frizzell) gets 6 FIRST D OWN  
L24 1-10 Hayes sweeps right side (Williams, Quinn, Hill) for 3 LSU time (11:10)  
L21 2-7 White runs right side (Williams) gets 6  
L15 3-1 Allen at right guard (White, Quinn) loses 1  
L16 4-2 White at middle (Hill, White) plus 3 FIRST DOWN (T:10:20)  
L13 1-10 White at left side, lost 1 as he slips - LSU 7~~6~~yard penalty unnecessar  
roughness (late hit)  
L7 2-4 White at middle, ~~is~~ play called back, USC 5 illegal procedure  
L12 2-9 White at right side (Quinn) minus 4  
L16 3-13 McDonald runs left to pass intended for White is incomplete  
L16 4-13 Hipp attempts 32-yard field goal, is wide to right (T:8:29)  
LSU plays from own 20-yard line

LSU 8:29 Woodley qb

L20 1-10 Soileau at lmiddle gets 4 (Banks, D.Johnson)  
L24 2-6 Woodley runs left, keeps (Gray) gets 3  
L27 3-3 Woodley swings left, keeps (Fisher, Smith) and gets 7 FIRST DOWN  
L34 1-10 Woodley on broken play, keeps for loss of 1  
L33 2-11 Woodley pass right side for LaFleur broken up by DJohnson  
L33 3-11 Woodley back to pass, reverses and goes left (Fisher runs him out) for 16  
49 and FIRST DOWN  
L22 1-10 LdJones on pitch right goes 37 (Smith, Ward) AND FIRST DOWN at USC 14  
C14 1-10 Hernandez (Fisher) at right side for 12 FIRST DOWN  
C2 1-g Myles plungers at middle (McGrew, Gray) for no gain  
C2 2-g Porter on left side (Ward) loses 9 to 2 USC 11  
C11 3-g Woodley passes down middle into end zone for Carson, broken up by Ward  
C11 4-g Barthel attempts 28-yard field goal. ITS GOOD - Score, LSU 12, U SC 3 T:3:33  
Drive 80 yards, 12 plays. Drive Time:4:56

Barthel kicks off for LSU to USC 8 - Hayes returns (Richardson) 17 to USC 25

USC 3:27

C25 1-10 White right side (Atiyeh) held for no gain  
C25 2-10 White at left side (@Thibodeaux, White) gains 5  
C30 3-5 McDonald pass left side to Williams, broken up -by Williams  
C30 4-5 Pryor punts to LSU 38 - punt 32 yards, Williams minus 2, fumbles  
Teal recovers

LSU ~~xxxxxx~~ 1: 55

L37 1-10 Woodley left side (Smith, Ward) runs for 23 FIRST DOWN  
C41 1-10 Woodley pass right side for La Fleur incomplete  
C41 2-10 Woodley pass right side for Carson overthrtown

[CONTINUED]

LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

Third Quarter  
Continued

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-By-Play

LSU

C41 3-10 Woodley keeps (Achioca) ~~2000000000000000~~ gains 1  
C40 4-9 Adams punts into USC end zone for 40-yard kick - USC takes over with 29 seconds left in third quarter

USC 0:29

C20 1-10 White runs ~~right~~ right side (Thibodeaux, Hill) gains 4  
C24 2-6 McDonald pass ~~right~~ left side to White (D. ~~White~~ Williams, Atiyeh) loses 1  
~~0000000000000000~~ as third quarter ends.

LSU 12, USC 3

USC 15:00

C23 3-7 McDonald passes right side to Allen (Atiyeh) for 5

C28 4-2 Pryor punts to LSU 32 - 40-yard punt - Williams minus 1 return (McDonald)

LSU 14:16

L31 1-10 LdJones s right side (Fisher, Lott) gains 3

L34 2-7 Woodley back to pass, is sacked by Edwards s for loss of 9 LSU calls time

L25 3-16 Woodley (Achica) on keeper gains 2

L27 4-14 Adams punts to USC out of bounds at C23 - punt 30 yards

USC 12:23

C43 1-10 McDonald pass right side to K. Williams for 18 FIRST DOWN

L39 1-10 Allen at middle (Tea l, DeRutte) gets 14 FIRST DOWN

L25 1-10 McDonald passes over middle to Brenner (Mill, Richardson) for 8

L17 2-2 White left side (Hill, Quinn) for 3 FIRST DOWN

L14 1-10 White swings right side (DeRutte) for 10 FIRST DOWN

L4 1-g White at middle for 4 and TOUCHDOWN (T:9:54)

Drive 57 yards in 6 plays Drive Time: 2:29

Hipp converts - Score: LSU 12, USC 10

Kerr kicks off for USC to LSU 5 - Williams returns (K. Moore) 19 to LSU 24

LSU 9:47

L24 1-10 LdJones on pitch right fromf Woodley, gets 11 (Lapka) FIRST DOWN

L35 1-10 Hernandez at middle (Edwards, Gray, Banks) gets 1

L36 2-9 Woodley pass right side to Carson for 12 (Ward) FIRST DOWN

L48 1-10 Woodley keeps left side for 4 (McGrew, D. Johnson)

C40 2-6 Hernandez at middle (Banks) for 2

C46 3-4 Woodley pass broken up lby Darby

C40 4-4 Adams punts out of bounds at USC 15 - punt for 31 yards

USC 6:46

C15 1-10 White left side (Atiyeh, Adams) gets 7

C22 2-3 Allen at middle for 4, fumbles when hit by Atiyeh, Thomas recovers for LS

LSU 5:52

C26 1-10 woodley pass left side for Myles incomplete, LSU 15-yard ~~penalty~~ penalty for offensive interference also loss of down

C41 2-25 woodkley keeps at middle loses 2 (Edwards, Lepka)

C45 3-27 LSU delay of game - 5 yards

C48 3-32 Wcodley back to pass (Achica, Darby) minus 8

L44 4-40 Adams punts to U SC 21 - punt for 35 yards - Fair caught by Butler

USC 4:16

C21 1-10 McDonald pass left side to Rakshsanh (Frizzell) for 14 FIRST DOWN

C35 1-10 McDonald pass left side deep for Williams incomplete

C35 2-10 White right side plus 1 (Quinn, Atiyeh)

C36 3-9 McDonald back to pass, stopped by D. Williams. LSU is guilty of face-  
masking, suffers 15 yard penalty FIRST D OWN

L49 1-10 White right side (Tea l, Thibodaux, White) gets 1

L48 2-9 McDona ld pass left side to Garcia (Quinn) for 15 FIRST DOWN

L33 1-10 White at right side (white, DeRutte) gains 5

L28 2-5 White at middle (Adams, Richardson, Atiyeh) for 1 USC time 1:10

L27 3-4 McDonald left side to Brenner (DeRutte) for 17 FIRSWT DOWN

L10 1-10 White right side (White, Quinn, Atiyeh) for 2 USC TIME 0:37

L0 2-8 McDonald passes left side to Williams for 8 and TOUCHDOWN (Also FIRST DO  
Drive - 79 yards in 10 plays. Drive ktime: 3:44

LSU VS USC  
Tiger Stadium

Fourth Quarter  
Continued

Saturday, Sept. 29, 1979  
Play-By-Play

Hipp converts, and USC now leads 17-12 with 32 seconds left in game

20

Kerr kicks off for USC to LSU 7. C. Williams returns ~~12~~ (Simmons) . USC 15yard penalty

LSU 0, 24 Ensminger qv

L42 1-10 Ensminger pass left side deep broken up by Lott

L42 2-10 Ensminger pass right side to DeLee for 28 (FISHER) FIRST DOWN LSU time 0:08

C30 1-10 Ensminger pass for Turner deep in ~~end~~ end zone broken up by Smith (2 seconds 1

C30 2-10 Ensminger pass deep in end zone for Carson broken up lby Smith as game ends.

Final Score: USC 17, LSU 12

Time game ended: 10:11 p.m.

Official Attendance: 78,322 (second largest crowd in LSU History)

Next game: LSU vs Florida (SEC game) next Saturday night, Oct. 6 here at Tiger Stadium, 7:30 p.m.

~~THANKS~~ THANKS FOR ~~COMING~~ coming. Drive safely on way home. Goodnight

Quotes from Coach John Robinson:

" It was a great game. my initial thought was that LSU played great football."

" LSU came out with one of the best game plans I have ever seen."

" we were suprised by their eight-man front on first downs. we shouldn't have been."

" I was #impressed with how hard they played and with how well they played."

" USC has the heart of a champion. We came back in a very hostile environment. I was most impressed with the comeback. Don't put us on a pedastel, we still need to improve."

" Charlie White played another great game."

" This was a contest between two tough football teams who played their guts out. it's as much of a test as I need to have."

" All those delay of game penalties came about because the SEC officials mark the ball differently. We have about five or six seconds less. Also we couldn't hear a thing when we got near the LSU student section."

" I also reel that we did not get as much cooperation about the crowd from the ref as I would have liked."

--LSU--



Quotes from Coach McClendon

"I'm awful proud of our football team. I couldn't have asked them to give me more than they did. "

"I think it's a case of what LSU has been capable of doing with teams like USC." But they payed one heck of a price to do what they did."

"It was a real tough game. USC is a real physical football team. They are every bit as big as they thought they were. LSU just played a very good football team tonight and we deserve to be in there with them to the end."

But after this game we serve notice that we're going to be ready for some people. "

(On the officials)

"We had some clutch official calls that really hurt us. I don't think we got one break." The most crucial penalty we had was the face mask call, and I thought they were moving on the play (USCV). The face mask was incidental to me. I think that's just one of the problems you have with split teams of officials. I'd rather have all of theirs or all of ours."

(On USC defense)

"No football team is going to run consistently on USC. Their offense gets a lot of print but the people that keep them in the ball game is the defense. They can plug those holes real quick."